

Draft Agenda (for next meeting):

- Bathroom Plans
- NH Election Commission
- NEGEF
- Project Management
- Con Com meeting
- Drasba
- Scouts
- Agreements sent to Drasba and NH Preservation per Dee
- Tom James appointed?

Tasks Forward

- Meet w/ VFW October 8th
- Rhea working on compiling info into a word file per Drasba agreement
- Join NH Preservation
- Will need to update this for future reference:
<http://www.lchip.org/lch-register/submit-lch-form.asp>
- Share this info:
<http://www.lchip.org/pdf/criteria-guidelines-and-procedures.pdf>